INEXCO OIL COMPANY

December 29, 1980

New Mexico 0il Cons. Comm,
Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: Mr. Bill Gressett
Dear Sir:

As per our telephone conversation December 29, 1980,
I am enclosing schematic drawings of Inexco 0il Company's
standard blowout preventor hookups. Also be advised that
our casing program should be revised to show setting of
16" casing at 150' and that the 5" casing shown is inten-
ded as a liner from 8900' to 11,750"

Prior to moving the rig I will be in contact with you
to be certain no other items are required. Thank you for
your assistance.

Yours very truly,

Abner W. Cook

Operations Manager

Western Region
AWC:vdt

enclosure
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